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From: Julie Greer
Sent: Wednesday, May 27, 2020 3:54 PM
To: Julie Greer
Cc: Lumpe, Fr. Michael
Subject: Today's update
Attachments: Return to Public Signs11x17-PRESS.PDF

(Fathers, There was a typo in the signs that were sent last week for parishes to use.  An updated version is 
attached.  Sorry for the confusion.  Below is Bishop Brennan’s message for today.  ‐Julie) 

Brothers, 

I continue to hear good feedback regarding weekday Masses this week.  I hope it goes well for you and certainly hope 
that it goes well as the weekend approaches.  You have been working hard with your parish teams to prepare your 
churches to be welcoming and to provide an environment is as safe and healthy as is reasonably possible.   

It seems to me that it might be good to gather in prayer as we head into the weekend.  To that end I invite you to join 
me in prayer on Friday afternoon at 2:00 PM for a Zoom Call.  We could pray Mid‐afternoon Prayer together and I will 
offer a few thoughts.  I don’t plan on any real business but if you have any questions you may send them to 
return@columbuscatholic.org and I can either address them directly or if it seems appropriate for all when we 
meet.  You will receive the Zoom invitation in the next day or so. 

Next week, I suspect we will probably continue to need some amount of written updates, but as we move forward we 
may find that there will not be a need for a daily update.  We will try to keep to the habit of combining our 
communications when possible and sending everything together at the end of the day.   

Fraternally 
Bishop Brennan  

CONFIDENTIAL – This message and any attachments are confidential, and intended only for the individual or 
entity named above. If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, copy, use or disclose this 
communication to others; also please notify the sender by replying to this message, and then delete it from your 
system. Thank you.  



Columbus
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Welcome! Protect everyone 
from COVID-19:

Remember we are all in 
different places coping with 

COVID-19. Thank you for your 
patience and cooperation!

Please wear a mask 
or face covering and 
sanitize your hands 
upon entering and 
exiting the church.

Please maintain at 
least 6 feet of physical 
distance from other 
parishioners and 
families.


